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Date: 31 May 2022 
 

 
National Infrastructure Planning 
Temple Quay House    
2 The Square     
Bristol 
BS1 6PN 

 
BY EMAIL ONLY 
 
 
 

 
 Customer Services 
 Hornbeam House 
 Crewe Business Park 
 Electra Way 
 Crewe 
 Cheshire 
 CW1 6GJ 

 
 T 0300 060 3900 

  

 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
Project reference WS010005 - East Northants Resource Management Facility Western 
Extension – Deadline 5a 

Thank you for your letter dated 05 May 2022, we are pleased to provide our responses to the 
request for further information. We apologise for the delay in providing this information. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Further Information Request 1: 
 
 
I should be grateful if Natural England and the Applicant would comment on whether the updated 

version 3.1 is now applicable to this project and should be used to calculate BNG in preference to 

version 3.0, or whether it is acceptable for the project to continue to use version 3.0? 

Natural England confirm that the use of Biodiversity Metric 3.0 for this project should 

continue to be used. 

Further Information Request 2: 
 
 
Please would the Applicant and NE confirm the qualifying features for the SPA and criterion for the 

Ramsar and/or provide the data forms for these two sites. 

Please see the data forms for the two sites presented in Annex A of this letter. 
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If you have any queries relating to the advice in this letter please contact me on 

 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Emily Butterwick 
Sustainable Development Lead Adviser- West Anglia 
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Annex A 
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